
 

CONVENTION CENTER •  CIVIC AUDITORIUM •  CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU •  ICE SKATING CENTER 
300 E. Green Street, Pasadena, CA  91101-2399    TEL: (626) 793-9311    FAX: (626)395-7144     PASADENACENTER.COM 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at 4:00 pm 
Pasadena Convention Center – Room 211 

300 East Green Street, Pasadena, CA 91101 

  
AGENDA 

 

Board of Directors 
Tyron Hampton, Chair 
Phil Hosp, Vice-Chair 

Paul Leclerc, Treasurer 
Joseph Titizian, Secretary 

Joan Aarestad 
Pat Amsbry 
Scott Boone 
David Eads 

Kim Burbank 
Dave Klug 

Eleanor Lee 
Jeff Michael 

Blair Salisbury 
Mike Owen 

 

PCOC Staff 
Michael Ross, CEO 

 

PCOC Mission Statement 
The mission of the Pasadena Center Operating company (PCOC) is to promote Pasadena as a 

meeting and travel destination in an effort to maximize economic impact through the 
development of meetings, conventions, entertainment events and tourism by providing 

professionally managed facilities and first-class service. 
 

Copies of this agenda and past agendas are posted at Pasadena City Hall and available for 
download online at https://www.visitpasadena.com/board-agendas/.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

1

https://www.visitpasadena.com/board-agendas/


 

C O N V E N T I O N  C E N T E R    C I V I C  A U D I T O R I U M    C O N V E N T I O N  &  V I S I T O R S  B U R E A U  
300 E. Green Street, Pasadena, CA  91101-2399    TEL: (626) 793-2122    FAX: (626)395-7144     PASADENACENTER.COM 

 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, January 25, 2023 at 4:00 pm 
 

AGENDA    
 

 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Roll Call 

 
III. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda 
 
IV. Approval of December 7, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes:  Motion to Approve 
 
V. Executive Committee Report - Tyron Hampton 
 
VI. Letter of credit supporting the PCOC Bonds – Vic Erganian, City Treasurer 
 
VII. Directors Reports 

• Financial Report, December, 2022 - Phuong Wong:  Motion to Approve 

• Sales - Center, Civic, CVB – Kristin McGrath  

• Marketing Update – Christine Susa 

• Operations – Naz Sabripour  

• Ice Rink - Michael Ross 
 
VIII. Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross 

• TBID Update 
 
IX.. Tournament of Roses Report – David Eads, CEO 
 
X.        Rose Bowl Operating Company Report - Richard Schammel 
 
XI. Adjournment: Next meeting: Wednesday March 22, 2023, at 4:00 pm 

 

 
  

 
 

Tyron Hampton, Chair, Board of Directors 

 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Agenda, in its entirety, posted on the City of Pasadena rotunda area bulletin board at 100 N. Garfield Ave., and on 
www.pasadenacenter.com this 21st day of September 2021 by 3:00 p.m.   

        
 
 

Margie Christ, Recording Secretary 
 

 

2



 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

Convention Center 
Civic Auditorium 

Ice Skating Center 
Convention & Visitors Bureau 

  
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
 

Wednesday, December 7, 2022 
4:00 p.m. 

 
 

Pasadena Convention Center 
300 E. Green Street  

Pasadena, CA  91101 
 
 
 
 
 
  

3



 
 

 2 

I. Call to Order: 
Chairman Tyron Hampton, called the December 7, 2022, Pasadena Center Operating Company 
(PCOC) Board of Directors Special Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll call was taken and recorded by Margie Christ. A quorum assembled. 
 
Board Members 
Tyron Hampton, Chair  
Phil Hosp Vice-Chair (absent) 
Paul Leclerc, Treasurer (absent) 
Joseph Titizian, Secretary  
Joan Aarestad 
Pat Amsbry 
Scott Boone  
David Eads (absent) 
Kim Burbank 
Dave Klug 
Eleanor Lee  
Jeff Michael  
Blair Salisbury  
Siamak Nassirpour (joined during agenda item V.) 
Mike Owen (absent) 
 
PCOC Staff   
Michael Ross, CEO 
Kristin McGrath, CVB Executive Director 
Naz Sabripour, Convention Center Executive Director 
Phuong Wong, Director of Finance  
Margie Christ, Director of Human Resources 
Christine Susa, Director of Marketing & Communications 
 
RBOC  
Richard Schammel, RBOC Representative (absent) 
 
City Staff 
Arnold Lee, Assistant Attorney, City of Pasadena  

 
III. Public Comments/Announcements 

None 
 

IV. Approval of September 28, 2022 Special Board of Directors Minutes 
It was moved by Scott Boone and seconded by Pat Amsbry, to approve the September 28, 2022 
Special Board of Directors Minutes as submitted. A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.  
 
Yeas: Tyron Hampton; Joan Aarestad; Pat Ambsbry; Scott Boone; Dave Klug; Eleanor Lee; Jeff 
Michael; Blair Salisbury; Joe Titizian. Absent: David Eads; Phil Hosp; Paul Leclerc; Siamak 
Nassirpour; Mike Owen. Abstention: Kim Burbank 
 

V. FY23 Revised Budget – Michael Ross: Motion to Approve 
Michael Ross directed the Board members’ attention to the “FY2023 Revised Budget” column of the 
“Budget – FY2023” exhibit that had been provided in their meeting package. He pointed out that 
Parking and Ice Rink revenue and Expenses are now projected to be higher than presented in the 

4



 
 

 3 

“Adopted Budget” (net increase of $510,000). Debt service on the new loan from the City increases 
that line item by about $275,000. Net increase in facilities income from the Adopted Budget is about 
$200,000. Net increase in total company income from the Adopted Budget is about $100,000. 
There was a question about the effect of any recession on this budget. Michael Ross responded 
that that would have more of an impact on hotels rooms booked and the number of attendees at 
conventions. Another question was raised about how this budget compares to a pre-COVID budget. 
Michael Ross responded that it is getting close, and that industry experts expect it to be back to 
normal by 2024. A question about staffing and recruiting was raised to which Michael Ross said 
both have been more challenging than usual. 
 
It was moved by Kim Burbank and seconded by Joan Aarestad, to approve the FY23 Revised 
Budget as submitted. A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.  
 
Yeas: Tyron Hampton; Joan Aarestad; Pat Ambsbry; Scott Boone; Kim Burbank; Dave Klug; 
Eleanor Lee; Jeff Michael; Siamak Nassirpour; Blair Salisbury; Joe Titizian. Absent: David Eads; 
Phil Hosp; Paul Leclerc; Mike Owen 
 

 
VI. Executive Committee Report - Tyron Hampton  

Tyron Hampton reported that the TBID renewal was approved at EdTech on December 6th and that 
now it will go to the City Council. He also reminded the group that the Board meetings would move 
to an in-person format beginning January, 2023. 
 

VII. Directors Reports 

• Financial Report, October 2022 - Phuong Wong 
Phuong Wong provided an update on the PCOC financials. Operating revenue was $4.4 million, 
which was $1.4, better than budget. Operating expenses were $2.6 million, or $224,000 better 
than budget. Net operating income was $690,000 which was $137,000 better than budget. 
 
TOT revenue collected through October 2022 was $4.3 million which was $458,000 better than 
budget. Debt service expense was $3.6 million, which was $231,000 better than budget. Net 
gain was $621,000. 
 
TBID assessment was $1.4 million which was $75,000 better than budget. CVB expenses were 
$685,000, resulting in a net gain of $690,000 which was $137,000 better than budget. 

 
The total net gain for the company was $3 million, which was $2.4 million better than budget. 
 
It was moved by Kim Burbank and seconded by Joan Aarestad, to approve the October, 2022 
financials as submitted. A roll call vote was taken and the motion carried.  

 
Yeas: Tyron Hampton; Joan Aarestad; Pat Ambsbry; Scott Boone; Kim Burbank; Dave Klug; 
Eleanor Lee; Jeff Michael; Siamak Nassirpour; Blair Salisbury; Joe Titizian. Absent: David Eads; 
Phil Hosp; Paul Leclerc; Mike Owen 
 

• Sales – Kristin McGrath 
Kristin McGrath, Executive Director of the CVB directed the Board to the information previously 
provided about the CVB, Center and Civic Auditorium activity. She said that definite hotel room 
nights achieved for to date in FY23 were 12,383 to an annual goal of 40,000 (31%). Further, she 
said 83 new leads, equaling 40,000 room nights were issued to the hotel community. Kristin 
pointed out that hotel occupancy was 72% in October which is much better than 2021 (62%), 
but still behind 2019 (84%). However, she said ADR was strong at $211. She went on to point 
out some highlights of the sales team as displayed in the exhibits. 

5



 
 

 4 

 

• Operations – Naz Sabripour 
Naz Sabripour, Executive Director of the Convention Center, directed the Board directors’ 
attention to the materials that had previously been provided. She reviewed the highlights with 
the group. 

 

• Marketing Update – Christine Susa 
Christine Susa, Director of Marketing, directed the Board to the information previously provided 
about marketing and communications efforts. She reviewed some of the activities of the sales 
and marketing teams for the CVB. 

 

• Ice Rink - Michael Ross 
Michael Ross, CEO reported that the Ice Rink activity has continued to be very strong. He 
directed the Board to the information previously provided about the ice rink. 
 

VIII. Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross, CEO 

• EdTech Meeting Recap – TBID 
Michael Ross reminded the Board of the terms of the TBID renewal which was approved at the 
12/6 EdTech meeting (it will now go to the City Council). The renewal terms are: 10 year term; 
includes short term rentals; it provides an increase to the revenue budget to help fund 
marketing/sales efforts for the Rose Bowl. The increase effective July, 2023 is 1% with another 
1% effective July, 2024. 

 
IX. Tournament of Roses Report - David Eads, CEO 

In the absence of David Eads, CEO, Tournament of Roses, Michael Ross gave a brief update. He 
said that an agreement had been reached with the CFP for an extension of the current contract 
through the 2025 season. Part of the agreement provides that the Rose Bowl Game will host 
quarter finals of the championships in 2024 and 2025. 

 
X. RBOC Report – Richard Schammel (absent) 

Richard Schammel being absent, there was no RBOC report. 
 

XI. Adjournment 
On order of the Chair, the Board of Directors Special Meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 
Approved for the Board of Directors By: 
 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Tyron Hampton      Joe Titizian 
Chair, Board of Directors    Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 

 
__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Margie Christ, Recording Secretary  Date 

6



7



8



9



/--
---

---
  Y

ea
r -

 to
 - 

D
at

e 
Th

ro
ug

h
/

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

A
ct

ua
l v

s.
 

B
ud

ge
t

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r
C

Y
 v

s.
 P

Y
%

 C
ha

ng
e

C
Y

 v
s.

 P
Y

FY
 2

02
3

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

Fa
v 

/ (
un

fa
v)

Fa
v 

/ (
un

fa
v)

Pe
rio

d 
En

de
d 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
C

on
ve

nt
io

n 
C

en
te

r
1,

52
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

01
5,

00
0

$ 
   

  
50

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

61
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

90
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
8.

1%
2,

30
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

O
th

er
 re

nt
al

s 
& 

C
om

m
is

si
on

s
1,

07
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
76

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
31

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

31
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

76
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

24
5.

2%
1,

90
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

 C
en

te
r r

ev
en

ue
2,

59
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

77
5,

00
0

   
   

  
82

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

92
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

1,
67

3,
00

0
   

   
   

 
18

0.
9%

4,
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
C

iv
ic

 A
ud

ito
riu

m
 &

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Fe
es

82
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

34
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
71

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

n/
a

1,
32

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
Fo

od
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
m

is
si

on
45

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
17

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
27

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

16
1.

3%
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e

93
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

25
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
42

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

83
.1

%
1,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Ic
e 

Sk
at

in
g 

C
en

te
r

1,
80

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
36

5,
00

0
   

   
  

44
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
5,

00
0

   
   

  
33

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
22

.4
%

2,
90

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ve

nu
es

6,
60

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
73

4,
00

0
   

   
  

1,
87

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

18
3,

00
0

   
   

  
3,

42
2,

00
0

   
   

   
 

10
7.
5%

10
,9

25
,0

00
   

   
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s:
6,

61
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

74
7,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

87
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

3,
19

6,
00

0
   

   
  

3,
42

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
10
7.
1%

10
,9

50
,0

00
   

   
   

C
en

te
r O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

C
en

te
r

3,
18

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

5,
00

0
   

   
  

32
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

14
0,

00
0

   
   

  
(1

,0
43

,0
00

)
   

   
  

-4
8.

7%
7,

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e

14
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

50
,6

39
   

   
   

   
 

(8
9,

36
1)

   
   

   
   

 
-1

76
.5

%
40

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

Ic
e 

Sk
at

in
g 

C
en

te
r

82
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

39
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

54
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(2
78

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
-5

0.
6%

1,
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l C

en
te

r O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
4,

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

55
1,

00
0

   
   

  
40

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
73

9,
63

9
   

   
  

(1
,4

10
,3

61
)

   
   

  
-5

1.
5%

9,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
su

lts
:

2,
46

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

19
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

2,
27

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
45

6,
36

1
   

   
   

  
2,

01
1,

63
9

   
   

   
 

44
0.
8%

1,
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 - 
Lo

an
s

92
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
91

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

15
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

63
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

40
.6

%
46

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

2,
37

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

2,
27

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
30

1,
36

1
$ 

   
   

  
2,

07
4,

63
9

$ 
   

   
 

68
8.
4%

98
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

TO
T 

/ B
on

ds
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
an

si
en

t O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

ax
6,

24
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

80
0,

00
0

   
   

  
44

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
16

6,
00

0
   

   
  

2,
08

0,
00

0
   

   
   

49
.9

%
10

,8
00

,0
00

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

5,
47

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
80

3,
00

0
   

   
  

32
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

34
6,

00
0

   
   

  
(1

31
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

-2
.5

%
11

,0
27

,0
00

   
   

   

N
et

 G
ai

n 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
76

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,0
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

77
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

,1
80

,0
00

)
$ 

   
 

1,
94

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
-1

65
.2

%
(2

27
,0

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

 

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

Vi
si

to
rs

 B
ur

ea
u

TB
ID

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

2,
05

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

1,
38

5,
00

0
   

   
  

66
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

48
.0

%
3,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

Vi
si

to
rs

 B
ur

ea
u 

Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
25

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
  

19
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

87
4,

00
0

   
   

   
  

(3
77

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
-4

3.
1%

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  

N
et

 G
ai

n 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
79

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
73

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
69

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
51

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
28

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

56
.4
%

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

G
ra

nt
 F

un
ds

Sh
ut

te
re

d 
Ve

nu
e 

O
pe

ra
to

r G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
(5

83
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

n/
a

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 A
ct

 G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
(1

41
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

n/
a

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

(7
24

,0
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
n/

a
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l P
C

O
C

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

14
,9

14
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
12

,5
47

,0
00

$ 
   

2,
36

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
9,

47
1,

00
0

$ 
   

  
5,

44
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

57
.5

%
25

,3
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

10
,9

70
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

,7
15

,0
00

   
   

74
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
9,

11
4,

63
9

   
   

  
(1

,8
55

,3
61

)
   

   
  

-2
0.

4%
23

,9
93

,0
00

   
   

   

To
al

 N
et

 G
ai

n 
/ (

Lo
ss

)
3,

94
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
83

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
3,

11
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

35
6,

36
1

$ 
   

   
  

3,
58

7,
63

9
$ 

   
   

 
10
06
.7
%

1,
35

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  

sa
ge

 In
te

ll

10



Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

@
 1

2/
31

/2
2

Pr
oj

ec
ts

Lo
ca

tio
n

B
ud

ge
t A

m
ou

nt
A

ct
ua

l A
m

ou
nt

O
ve

r /
 (U

nd
er

)
St

at
us

G
en

er
al

 F
ac

ilit
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 R
ep

ai
r

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

iv
ic

, I
ce

 R
in

k,
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
C

tr,
 E

xh
ib

iti
on

 H
al

l
G

en
er

al
20

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

 
75

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
 

(1
25

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

W
at

er
pr

oo
fin

g 
an

d 
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 C
iv

ic
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

 E
xt

er
io

r
C

iv
ic

 A
ud

55
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
50

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
 

75
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

 
(6

75
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   

N
ot

es
: $

50
,0

00
 - 

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

Ic
e 

R
in

k 
de

hu
m

id
ifi

er
 w

he
el

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

s

11



SECTION TITLE

DIRECTORS

REPORT
January 2023

12



SECTION TITLE

HOTEL OCCUPANCY

JANUARY DIRECTORS REPORT

VISIT PASADENA UPDATE

Source: STR

HOTEL ADR (AVERAGE DAILY RATE)

October November December

2019 84.5 77.1 74.8

2021 62.4 64.5 64.7

2022 72.3 72.3 66.1

84.5
77.1 74.8

62.4 64.5 64.7
72.3 72.3

66.1

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

2019 2021 2022

October November December

2019 193.47 187.46 188.61

2021 181.11 180.78 200.78

2022 211.62 200.27 190.18

193.47

187.46 188.61

181.11 180.78

200.78

211.62

200.27

190.18

165

170

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215

2019 2021 2022

13



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT
SALES UPDATE

December Bookings:
4 bookings; 3218 total room nights
2 of the 4 bookings are repeat clients
YTD 43% to FY23 goal of 40,000 total room nights (17,208 rooms)

Highlights:
• League of California Cities Board Meeting, 166 room nights, July 2024
• 2023 Breeders' Cup, 2976 room nights, November 2023

December New Leads:
18 new leads; 10,879 total room nights
Highlights:
• Canadian Forum for Analytical & Bioanalytical Sciences, 2900 rooms, 

May 2024
• GAGE/SAGE Science Workshop, 1050 rooms, March 2023

Definite Bookings (7):

Highlights:

• Society for Modeling & Simulation Intl, January 2023

• US District Court, January 2023

• State Bar of California, January 2023

• National Notary Association, February 2023

• Premier Bridal Show, March 2023

Definite Bookings (2):

• Pasadena Playhouse, January 2023

• LIMA Entertainment, January 2023

CVB

CONVENTION CENTER

CIVIC AUDITORIUM

14



SECTION TITLE

CONTRACTED ROOM NIGHTS & ACTIVE LEADS 2015-2027

DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES UPDATE

NOTES:
• We continue to make progress on the pace for 2023. Over 3000 definite room nights were 

added in the month of December.
• Until business transient returns to pre-pandemic levels, the CVB sales team will place a 

special emphasis on identifying and closing group business with a Sun-Wed pattern.

15



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES UPDATE

HOLIDAY SHOWCASE

Debbie Vail attended Association Forum Holiday 
Showcase on December 1 & 2 in Chicago, IL. Holiday 
Showcase is a premier tradeshow for the midwest
association market. Approximately 35 planners 
stopped by the Visit Pasadena booth resulting in one 
RFP received on site, and inclusion on the 
distribution list of a RFP that will be issued in 
January.

CONNECT WASHINGTON DC
Karalee Adams participated in two and a half days 
of one-on-one appointments, networking activities, 
and education. She conducted 23 scheduled one 
on one appointments with buyers from the 
National Association, 3rd party, and Event 
Management Companies. Several new connections 
for Pasadena interested in future meetings on the 
West Coast.

CalSAE SEASONAL SPECTACULAR
Held in Sacramento on December 14-15, Seasonal 
Spectacular is the premier show for the California 
State Association Market. There were over 400+ 
Association professionals in attendance and over 
150 of them stopped by the Pasadena booth. We 
had (3) participating hotel partners attend and 
exhibit in the Visit Pasadena booth. We received 
several RFP’s and expecting more in Q1 from 
connections made who expressed interest. In 
addition to the tradeshow, Visit Pasadena 
participated in the Exchange appointment show. 
We had 10 one-on-one appointments resulting in 2 
RFPs.

16



SECTION TITLE

UPCOMING CLIENT FACING EVENTS

Visit Pasadena will be represented at the following 
industry tradeshows in FY23 Q3:

• PCMA Convening Leaders
• Independent Planner Education Conference
• Destinations Showcase

DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES UPDATE

SITE INSPECTION VISITS

Year to date the CVB sales team has hosted twenty 
(20) site visits. Recent site visits include:

• Canadian Forum for Analytical & Bioanalytical 
Sciences

• Southern California Edison
• LA Chamber Orchestra
• JPL Small Business Administrator

17



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

ADVERTISING CAMPAIGN

Beginning at the end of February, Visit Pasadena 
will launch a new spring campaign featuring a new 
"Make Time for X, Make Time for Pasadena" 
theme. The new promotional photoshoot included 
20 models of various demographics and caters 
toward a younger audience of Millennials and Gen 
X. It positions Pasadena as an ideal location for 
escaping and taking time to do things to cater to 
their values. Ads will be placed with Datafy and 
through social media and Google platforms via 
Perceptive .

Display, Online Video, Native, Social
• Targeted audiences based on previous 

visitation, behavior, and competitor 
destinations.

• Reach precise audiences with an integrated 
programmatic advertising strategy

18



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

SOCIAL MEDIA

Visit Pasadena is continuing to evolve its social 
media tactics, utilizing more reels (video) to 
highlight events, showcase diversity, and 
campaigns around the city:

• Shop Small with Royal Court
• 5.5k views
• 182 likes

• Got Sole
• 9k views
• 192 likes

• Holiday Photo Spots
• 9.8k views
• 665 likes

• Holiday Gifts (Authentically Pasadena)
• 7.4k views
• 236 likes

• USC Pacific Asia Museum
• 3k views
• 89 likes

• Visitor Hotline Opening
• 10.7k views
• 212 likes

DIGITAL STATS DECEMBER

Dec. 2022 YTD
Change 

YOY

Website 
Pageviews

354,243 1,018,804 +31%

Website 
Users

193,401 540,903 +36%

YTD Change

Social Media 
Followers

74,077 +4,340

Social Media 
Impressions

1,207,446

19



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

VISITOR HOTLINE

Visit Pasadena operated the annual Visitor 
Hotline from December 29 through January 2 
to respond to all inquiries on the Rose Parade 
and Rose Bowl Game with the help of longtime 
community volunteers. On December 29, we 
were joined by Vice Mayor Felicia Williams, 
PCOC Chair and Councilmember Tyron 
Hampton, Tournament of Roses President Amy 
Wainscott and the Tournament of Roses Royal 
Court.

Earned Media

The Visitor Hotline Media Day was covered by 
NBC Los Angeles, Eyewitness News, Good Day 
L.A., KTLA 5 News, World Journal, Yahoo! 
News, KNX Radio, and local media with a total 
of 25.6M impressions.

742,000
Tournament of 

Roses-related 

pageviews

25.6M
Earned Media 

Impressions

20

https://u12097671.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=4PC2wo0fWhUBQdJDPL-2Fxerma-2FiNLXrBX17zncJLRZJNTb3zAA7p6ECPM8Xp-2FwrKaL9FOWJzuS3dLI9L8watwkA-3D-3DGVWC_OEYpe5YTmL85aHToWbOmHN6E26-2BNxv9tnR5ZB1W9Z2-2FVmQBr19x424HQHzHgu3-2F0EnAiRUavcG9Hl85Xs57rgx6tWjd9Arb2weFrWu-2BAyN-2BXuNJTlu5d92EuRJEN9cnxMSr1Syhp59AYbBtxVPyoJoeLOaUDlG-2F0K1x7Z9ITd1MEvjTPFanxn0VHLNdbODyTD7E5t4HvjD0e9Y-2BGGV-2BxMnHQrigS6wz25uTN9rcHWXHqTZSrIhYgrLsehv-2BctgRd
http://archive.tveyes.com/8383/16475/8b7bd647-986a-44be-8b26-e734502002a8/KABC_12-29-2022_05.07.19.mp4
http://archive.tveyes.com/8383/16475/286faf57-19af-41f8-94f1-b40bb390ec1c/KTTV_12-28-2022_10.26.46.mp4
http://mms.tveyes.com/MediaView/?
https://www.worldjournal.com/wj/story/121359/6879517?from=wj_catelistnews_index
https://tw.news.yahoo.com/70%E8%90%AC%E9%81%8A%E5%AE%A2%E8%A8%AA%E5%B7%B4%E6%B2%99%E8%BF%AA%E9%82%A3-%E6%9C%8D%E5%8B%99%E7%86%B1%E7%B7%9A877-793-9911%E9%96%8B%E9%80%9A-071153118.html
https://u12097671.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=4PC2wo0fWhUBQdJDPL-2FxevCe2jbhn5oTERxkcNnzy-2BefgpbpirO49unj1b6D5THK45Pyj8mqIl1uwpHpCNhvKUremwX5W0VC7QRXZ2zU9aWbIao38tZOMK4DDuxhGYga-2FEGbbWADWE7SIPCWJ8BcFcHS6InOSROu1E4Bv0STszI-3Dqd2S_OEYpe5YTmL85aHToWbOmHN6E26-2BNxv9tnR5ZB1W9Z28ej3Gaog9Tw8t2p90obovsUWPCqJYaenFjJXSoLhqiOZfHmWbAkKWxRKMVDfgo-2FDkuFKX7JNbY8GnMFvem5SRzyqKVL4lhG-2BwrlPrFHQTskqJCYa-2BpI5tpiVP1N8zjWUO4kb8SAS-2BpgCRFQJwsh24izAc6tb7yvzemZrXyENd85ogTNHawwHxROGp6LnUzosnqEcohYmhRAMzRATPAqCLF


SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

MOORE FAMILY HOLIDAY IN 

PASADENA

Visit Pasadena hosted the Moore Family 
(@AprilAthena7) to share with their 204,000 
followers how they've enjoyed the holiday 
season with their two young boys.

During their stay, the Moore Family highlighted 
a kid-friendly vacation with experiences at the 
Kidspace Children’s Museum, Norton Simon 
Museum, Desiderio Park, The Langham 
Huntington, Pasadena, and the Huntington.

• Visit Pasadena story highlight
• Instagram Post 1,533 likes, 109 comments
• YouTube Video 13,000 views

DOG-FRIENDLY PASADENA WITH 

@WTFRENCHIE

The Pasadena Convention & Visitors Bureau 
invited Fira, the French Bulldog (@WTFrenchie) 
to share with her 147,000 followers how dog-
friendly Pasadena is on Instagram. The visit also 
generated two posts on her Where's the 
Frenchie blog, which has 14,100 unique visitors 
per month.

Their dog-friendly guide highlights Float, Little 
Flower, Coffee & Plants, Republik Coffee, Agnes, 
Raymond 1886, and Pasadena landmarks.

Pasadena Dog-Friendly Guide
Langham Huntington Pasadena
Instagram Post – 1,006 likes

INDIVIDUAL MEDIA VISITS

21

https://www.instagram.com/stories/highlights/17951645531185165/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/p/CmW9hAXvXZi/?hl=en
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ySQMrhjjcSY&t=1104s
https://wheresthefrenchie.com/pasadena-dog-friendly-guide/
https://wheresthefrenchie.com/langham-hotel-pasadena/
https://www.instagram.com/p/Cmesk6ePTpg/?hl=en


SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

CALIFORNIA MEETINGS & 

EVENTS

Pasadena CVB was highlighted in the 
Fall2022/Winter2023 issue of California 
Meetings & Events. Executive Director Naz 
Sabripour gave some insight into the 
meetings and events business in Pasadena, 
talking about sustainability, volunteerism, 
and trends. Pasadena City Hall was 
highlighted in the table of contents page.

Circulation: 18,000
Link

22

https://issuu.com/greenspring_media/docs/camefw23_de/22


SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

SMART MEETINGS

The January issue of Smart Meetings featured California as a 
meetings destination. Visit Pasadena worked with the editorial 
team to feature a Q&A with Executive Director, Kristin McGrath to 
highlight Pasadena as a culturally rich choice for meetings and 
events. The piece highlights the bounty of activities, dining, and 
fine institutions that meeting professionals can draw inspiration 
from.

Link

23

https://pubs.royle.com/publication/?m=13080&i=778807&p=68&ver=html5


SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT
CONVENTION CENTER

HIGHLIGHTED EVENTS

• Got Sole!
• IMATS LA 2023
• Into the Woods
• 7th Sense Auto Research
• State Bar of California – February Exam
• Groom Expo West 2023
• 2023 NAACP Image Awards
• Yoga Lin – World Tour

EVENT NUMBERS

CLIENT SATISFACTION & ACCOLADES

Comments from Got Sole!

Hi PCC Team, As we wrap up LA Got Sole at The PCC this past 
weekend - our team would just like to give a big THANK YOU to 
yours! Your entire team was truly exceptional and it was an honor 
to host our event at The PCC.

We are thrilled to be back for many more events in the future -
please spread the message along to the rest of your team as well! 
Once again - thank you, thank you, thank you! Here's too many 
more successful events together in the future.

Jonathan DiModica & The Entire Got Sole Team
Founder | Got Sole

Comments from Season’s Screamings

“Pasadena is my first choice for any event.” – David Markland, 
Season’s Screamings

Number of 
Events

Attendance

December 13 16,550

January 15 20,400 (forecast)

February 14 16,600 (forecast)

IMATS LA 2023

Got Sole!

Got Sole!

24



SECTION TITLE

ICE SKATING CENTER HIGHLIGHTS

• December rink revenue was over $400,000 – the 
highest-ever monthly revenue in PISC history.

• Public session revenue during the extended school 
holidays was nearly $80k higher than last year and 
sessions were packed.  Our highest admission days 
were 1,322 skaters (12/29) and 1,234 skaters (12/30).  
These are the highest daily public session totals since 
2016.

• Over MLK weekend, we continued to set public session 
records with over 520 skaters for a 2-hour session on 
Sunday and 670 skaters for a 4-hour session on the 
Monday holiday.

• Winter skating school group class semester has over 
1,100 skaters – the highest winter semester total ever 
and 2nd highest total ever for PISC.

• Our annual Holiday Walk-In Lessons are 30% higher 
than last year’s total.

• We sold 44 new rink memberships as part of our 
annual promotion from Dec. 1 – Jan. 15.

DIRECTORS REPORT

ICE SKATING CENTER UPDATE

1,100
Winter Skating 

School Skaters

25


	01 - PCOC Board Meeting Agenda - January 25 2023
	02 - PCOC Board Meeting - 2022 December 7 2022 Minutes
	03 - Letter - Vic Erganian
	04 - December Financials
	05 - BOD Directors Report 0123
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14




